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GENERAL 
 
Department of Internal Affairs Services http://www.dia.govt.nz 
 - includes Citizenship, Passports 
 
Hot Off The Press 
- Statistics New Zealand 

http://www.stats.govt.nz/domino/external/PAS
Full/pasfull.nsf/hotpalpha?openview 

 
Ministry for Culture and Heritage http://www.mch.govt.nz 
 - includes Flag, National Anthem, Dictionary of NZ Biography 
 
New Zealand History http://www.nzhistory.net.nz 
 - Department of Internal Affairs 
 
New Zealand Official Yearbook 1999 http://www.stats.govt.nz 
 - Statistics New Zealand 
 
New Zealand Public Holiday Dates http://www.ers.dol.govt.nz/rights/dates.html 
 
New Zealand stamps http://www.nzstamps.co.nz 
 
Profile of New Zealand 2000 http://www.stats.govt.nz 
 - Statistics New Zealand 
 
Telecom White Pages http://www.whitepages.co.nz 
 
Telecom Yellow Pages http://www.yellowpages.co.nz 
 
Treaty of Waitangi http://www.tki.org.nz/r/hot_topics/waitangi_e.

php 
 
 
ARTS 
 
Creative New Zealand http://www.creativenz.govt.nz 
 
Museum of New Zealand, Te Papa http://www.tepapa.govt.nz 
 
New Zealand Arts Resources http://url.co.nz/arts/nzarts.html 
 
 
DIRECTORIES AND SEARCH ENGINES 
 
Access New Zealand http://www.accessnz.co.nz 
 
ANZWERS http://www.anzwers.co.nz/index.html 
 
NZ Explorer http://nzexplorer.co.nz 
 
nzoom.com http://nzoom.com 
 
PIPERS New Zealand Pages http://www.piperpat.co.nz/nz 
 
SearchNZ http://www.searchnz.co.nz 
 
Te Puna Web Directory http://webdirectory.natlib.govt.nz 
 
 
EDUCATION 
 
Education New Zealand http://www.educationnz.org.nz 
 - includes links to education providers 
 
Ministry of Education http://www.minedu.govt.nz 
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EMPLOYMENT 
 
Department of Labour http://www.dol.govt.nz 
 
Jobstuff http://www.jobstuff.co.nz 
 
KiwiCareers http://www.kiwicareers.govt.nz 
 
New Zealand Employment Resources http://url.co.nz/employ.html 
 
New Zealand Government Jobs Online http://www.jobs.govt.nz 
 
NZjobs http://www.nzjobs.co.nz 
 
 
FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND DEFENCE 
 
Diplomatic Representatives in New Zealand http://www.mfat.govt.nz/about/prd/diplistmap.

html 
 
Ministry of Defence http://www.defence.govt.nz 
 
New Zealand Defence Force http://www.nzdf.mil.nz 
 
New Zealand Institute of International Affairs http://www.vuw.ac.nz/nziia 
 
New Zealand Mission to the United Nations in New York http://www.un.int/newzealand 
 
New Zealand Overseas Representatives http://www.mfat.govt.nz/about/careers/posts/

oseas.html 
 
NZEmbassy.com http://www.nzembassy.com 
 - The official internet address for New Zealand Embassies and High 
Commissions 
 
 
GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS 
 
The Beehive http://www.beehive.govt.nz 
 - Ministerial press releases, speeches, policy papers 
 
Clerk of the House of Representatives http://www.clerk.parliament.govt.nz 
 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet http://www.dpmc.govt.nz 
 - includes Cabinet Office Manual, circulars, forms 
 
Electoral Commission, Chief Electoral Office http://www.elections.govt.nz 
 
Government Online http://www.govt.nz 
 
The Governor-General http://www.gg.govt.nz 
 
Honours Secretariat http://www.dpmc.govt.nz/honours/index.html
 
NZ Local Government Online http://www.localgovt.co.nz 
 
Parliament http://www.parliament.govt.nz 
 
Political parties in New Zealand 
- see under 'Political Parties' in their subject links 

http://www.community.net.nz/Links 

 
Political Policy Online http://www.policy.net.nz 
 - compares policies of main NZ political parties 
 
The Prime Minister http://www.primeminister.govt.nz 
 
State Services Commission http://www.ssc.govt.nz 
 
The Treasury http://www.treasury.govt.nz 
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MAORI 
 
Maori Language Commission - Te Taura Whiri te Reo Maori http://www.tetaurawhiri.govt.nz 
 
Maori Organisations of New Zealand http://www.maori.org.nz 
 
Ministry of Maori Development - Te Puni Kokere http://www.tpk.govt.nz 
 
NGATA-BASE http://www.learningmedia.co.nz/ngata 
 - English-Maori and Maori-English dictionary 
 
NZ Reo http://www.nzreo.org.nz 
 - Celebration of Maori language week 
 
Te Karere Ipurangi - Maori News Online http://maorinews.com/karere/ 
 
Treaty of Waitangi http://www.tki.org.nz/r/hot_topics/waitangi_e.

php 
 
Waitangi Tribunal Reports http://www.waitangi-tribunal.govt.nz/reports/ 

 
 
MEDIA 
 
The Independent http://www.theindependent.co.nz 
 
National Business Review http://www.nbr.co.nz 
 
New Zealand Herald http://www.nzherald.co.nz 
 
Newsroom http://www.newsroom.co.nz 
 
nzoom.com http://nzoom.com 
 
Otago Daily Times http://www.odt.co.nz 
 
Radio NZ http://www.radionz.co.nz 
 
Scoop http://www.scoop.co.nz 
 
Stuff - Independent Newspapers Ltd http://www.stuff.co.nz 
 
TV 3 http://www.tv3.co.nz 
 
Wairarapa Times Age http://times-age.co.nz 
 
Xtramsn http://xtramsn.co.nz/musicandvideo 
 - for audio and video stories from IRN, Radio NZ and TV3 
 
TOURISM AND IMMIGRATION 
 
AA New Zealand Travel Guides http://www.aaguides.co.nz 
 
Destination New Zealand http://url.co.nz/nzl.html 
 
Land Transport Safety Authority http://www.ltsa.govt.nz 
 - driving in New Zealand 
 
Migrate to New Zealand http://www.business-migrants.govt.nz 
 - Business Migration Liaison Unit 
 
New Zealand Immigration Service http://www.immigration.govt.nz 
 
Tourism New Zealand http://www.purenz.com 
 - for travel information 
 
Tourism New Zealand http://www.tourisminfo.govt.nz 
 - for tourism industry information 
 
Tourism Research Council - TRCNZ statistics site http://www.trcnz.govt.nz 
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TRADE AND COMMERCE 
 
A’Courts Directory http://www.acourt.co.nz 
 
MAF Standards http://www.maf.govt.nz 
- for the import and export of agricultural products 
 
MarketNewZeland.com http://www.marketnewzealand.com 
 - The official export website of the New Zealand Trade & Enterprise 
 
Ministry of Economic Development http://www.med.govt.nz 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade http://www.mfat.govt.nz 
 
New Zealand Commerce and Industry Office - Taiwan http://www.nzcio.com 
 
New Zealand Companies Office http://www.companies.govt.nz 
 
New Zealand Customs Service http://www.customs.govt.nz 
 
New Zealand Exporter Directory http://www.nzexporters.co.nz 
 
New Zealand Trade & Enterprise http://www.nzte.govt.nz 
 
Overseas Investment Commission http://www.oic.govt.nz 
 
Reserve Bank of New Zealand http://www.rbnz.govt.nz 
 
UBD On-line Directory http://www.ubd.co.nz 
 - New Zealand companies 
 
 
 
Useful New Zealand Web sites is prepared by the Information Service of the New Zealand Ministry of 
Foreign Affairs and Trade. The sites listed above are correct at time of publication.  No responsibility 
is taken for changes which occur subsequent to publication and result in inconvenience to users. 
The Ministry is not responsible for the content or reliability of the linked websites and does not 
necessarily endorse the views expressed within them.  Listing shall not be taken as endorsement of 
any kind. 
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